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Dear Ms. Shields:

Re: Environment Act Licence Suspension
Discharge of St. Malo Wastewater Treatment Lagoon

This letter acknowledges your request made on May 26, 2017 to discharge effluent from the St. Malo
wastewater treatment lagoon outside of the discharge dates as specified in Environment Act Licence
2519. The purpose of this request is to prevent an imminent overflow of the facility’s berms.

[ understand that the effluent to be released meets all effluent quality parameters specified in the licence,
and that you have already retained the services of a consultant to assess the situation. As such, I am
granting a suspension of Clause 12 (d) of Environment Act Licence No. 2519 pursuant to Section 18(1)
of The Environment Act which allows vou to proceed with the discharge of the secondary cells of the
lagoon. The suspension is in effect from May 29, 2017 to June 12, 2017, inclusive for this event.

Please be advised that all other clauses in Environment Act Licence No. 2519 remain in effect.

Any questions regarding this letter should be directed to Mr. Nino Novelas, Environment Officer, at
(204) 392-4487.

Yours sincerely,
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Don Labossiere
Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c:  Public Registry
Tracy Braun, Environmental Approvals
Donna Smiley/Diane Oertel/Larry Markwart, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement



